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•mvsrU, The, or the street overlooldng the Louitt Biudn.

extends from Port Dauphine Street to Paliwe Street, haviag on

its Bne the battery of upper town, where itood the old French

Battery of 1760.

St. AosuatlB is situated near the shore of the St. Lawrence, thirteen

miles from Quebec and three from Belair. It is in the county o<

Portneuf, as is also Pointe-aux-Trembles. There are villaget

of the same name at the centres of both of these parishes, th«

churches being the crowning architectural feature of both. Thi

latter has historic interest not only from Wolfe's campaign ol

1759, but also in connection with Benedict Arnold's invasioi

of 1776.

m. ChariM Biw, which rises in Lake St. Charles, about fifteei

miles from Quebec, i^^^ ^W** »t^ 8°" ^^ *^ °*°* °' "^^^^

River," forms the northern Mmit of the dty. It received its name

from the Recollets in honour of M. Charles de Boues, a benefacto

of their order. It had been called "The St. Croix" by Jacque

Cartier, since he landed near its mouth on the 14th of Septembei

1535 "the Day of the Exaltation of the Cross." Gdng furthe

back', its Indian name was " Kahir-koubat," meaning "windini

stream." The sylvan scenes along its banks are very enchanting

as one foUows it all the way from the Lorette FaUs, and along it

main tributaries.

St. Looli Gate, the spacious archway which makes of St. Loui

Street and the Grand Allte a truly royal avenue, replaces the ear

ier narrow gates of 1694, 1791, and 1823. The comer-stone <

the present structure was laid by Lord Duflferin, the year he retire

from the governor-generalship.

St. Boch existed as a suburb of Quebec previous to 1769, thouj

between it and lower town there was no properly laid out strei

connection untU about the beginning of the last century. Beyon

the Intendant's Palace there extended, previous to this, the op«

space called La Vacherie, or pasture-land for the dty cows, extew

ing all the way from C6te St. Genevieve to the St. Charles. T%

devastating fires have swept St. Roch-the first two occumi

in 1845, and the second in 1866.


